
Archived: Monday, 1 November 2021 9:59:01 AM
From: HIBBERT Meghan
Sent: Thu, 26 Aug 2021 09:52:13
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Sensitivity: High
Attachments:

PROTECTED, SH:CABINET
 

Hi Team,
 

Thanks
Meghan
 

Meghan Hibbert
Ass is tant Secretary  •  Regiona l  Programs   •  Regiona l  Development, Loca l  Government and Regiona l  Recovery
meghan.hibbert@infras tructure.gov.au
 

  infrastructure.gov.au  

 
I would like to acknowledge the traditional custodians of this land on which we meet, work and live.
I recognise and respect their continuing connection to the land, waters and communities.
I pay my respects to Elders past and present and to all Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islanders.

PROTECTED, SH:CABINET
 
From: DLO Joyce <DLO.Joyce@infrastructure.gov.au> 
Sent: Thursday, 26 August 2021 7:49 AM
To: BACON Rachel <Rachel.Bacon@infrastructure.gov.au>; PICKWORTH Julia <Julia.Pickworth@infrastructure.gov.au>; HIBBERT Meghan
<Meghan.Hibbert@infrastructure.gov.au>
Subject: 
 

PROTECTED, SH:CABINET
 

Hi Rachel, Julia and Meghan
 
The DPM has signed  please see attached copy for your records.
 
Cheers

 

Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development and Communications
CONNECTING AUSTRALIANS  •  ENRICHING COMMUNITIES  •  EMPOWERING REGIONS

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

Document 2 

s 47E(c)
s 47E(c)

s 34(3)

s 34(3)

s 34(3)

s 34(3)

s 34(3)

s 
47

s 47E(c)



Archived: Monday, 1 November 2021 9:59:13 AM
From: 
Sent: Mon, 18 Oct 2021 17:49:55
To: HIBBERT Meghan; PICKWORTH Julia; 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Sensitivity: Normal
Attachments:

PROTECTED, SH:CABINET

Hi all,

Please find attached DPM signed  noting comment included by 

I’ll process shortly on PDMS.

Cheers,

Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development and Communications
CONNECTING AUSTRALIANS • ENRICHING COMMUNITIES • EMPOWERING REGIONS

\cbpat3 infrastructure.gov.au \cbpat3 \cbpat3

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

Document 4 

s 47E(c)

s 47E
(c)

s 34(3)

s 34(3)

s 34(3)

s 47E(c)

s 47E(c)

s 
47E



Archived: Monday, 1 November 2021 10:01:19 AM
From: DLO Joyce
Sent: Tue, 31 Aug 2021 13:59:12
To: 
Cc: HIBBERT Meghan; 

Sensitivity: Normal

PROTECTED, SH:CABINET
 

 

PROTECTED, SH:CABINET
 

 
Sent: Tuesday, 31 August 2021 1:48 PM
To: DLO Joyce <DLO.Joyce@infrastructure.gov.au>
Cc: HIBBERT Meghan <Meghan.Hibbert@infrastructure.gov.au>; 

 
PROTECTED, SH:CABINET

 

Hi 
 

 
Please let me know if you need anything else.
 
Regards

 
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
 

Document 15 
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s 47E(c)

s 47E(c)

s 47E(c)
s 47E(c)
s 34(3)

s 
47E
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